Eleanor Lott

From: Sandi Kempton <kempton@fhhlaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 3:07 PM

To: Eleanor Lott

Ce Frank jazzo RECE‘VED

Subject: Sent on behalf of Frank Jazzo ‘

Attachments: cc to Ms Eleanor Lott (E140022).pdf JUN 132014

Satellite Division

International Bureau

Dear Ms. Lott:

I am forwarding to you a copy of Calhoun Satellite Communications, Inc.’s letter and its Certification of
Completion for E140022, filed today at the FCC.

Thank you.

Sandi Kempton
Assistant to Frank R. Jazzo
kempton@fhhlaw.com

ms Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth
1300 NORTH 17th STREET, 11th FLOOR | ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 22209
OFFICE: (703) 812-0400 | FAX: (703) 812-0486
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Marlene H. Dortch, Esquire

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
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jlite Division
xaﬁma‘ Bureay

445 12" Street, S.W., The Portals
Washington, D.C. 20554
Attention: Industry Analysis Branch

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Section 25.133

Certification of Completion

Calhoun Satellite Communications, Inc.
E140022

SES-LIC-20140218-00062
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FRANKR. JAZZD
(703) 812-0470
JAZO@FHHLAW.COM

Transmitted herewith, on behalf of Calhoun Satellite Communications, Inc., licensee of
temporary-fixed earth station E140022, is its Certification of Completion filed pursuant to Section 25.133
of the FCC’s Rules in connection with E140022.

Should any questions arise concerning this matter, please contact this office.

Enclosure

Very truly yours,

FLETCHER HEALD & HILDRETH, PLC

grank R. Jazzo

Counsel for Calhoun Satelli

cc: Ms. Eleanor Lott (w/ enc.) (by e-mail)

FLETCHER, HEALD & HILDRETH, P.L.C.




Dated:

SECTIO RECEIVED

CERTIFICATIO, 0 10 JUN 132014

Satsliite Division
ntemmational Bureau

Licensee: CALHOUN SATELLITE COMMUNICATIONS INC.

File No.: SES-LIC-20140218-0062

Call Sign: E140022

License Date:  April 1, 2014

Statement: The facility above has becn constructed as authorized.
The antenna specified is certified by the manufacturer as being compliant
with Section 25.209 of the FCC’s Rules. This facility went into operation

pursuant to its license and it will remain in operation for the license period
unless the license is retumed for cancellation.

CALHOUN SATELLITE COMMUNICATIONS INC.
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